


















  
 

8425 Biscayne Blvd. Suite 201  ( t )  3 05. 434 .83 38  
Miami, FL 33138 w w w . c l f a r c h i t e c t s . c o m  ( f )  30 5.8 92. 529 2  

 

 

 

City of Miami Beach 
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Legal Description 

 

28 DILIDO DR, MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA 33139 

 

LOT 11, IN BLOCK 1, OF “DI LIDO”, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF, AS 

RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 8, PAGE 36 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF MIAMI-DADE 

COUNTY, FLORIDA, TOGETHER WITH AN 8 FOOT STRIP OF LAND CONTIGUOUS TO 

THE SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY LINE OF LOT 11, BLOCK 1 OF “DI LIDO”, LYING 

BETWEEN THE SOUTHWESTERLY EXTENSIONS OF THE SOUTHEAST BOUNDARY 

LINE OF LOT 11 AND THE NORTHWEST LINE OF LOT 11, TOGETHER WITH ALL 

COMMON LAW AND STATUTORY RIPARIAN RIGHTS INCLUDING WATER 

PRIVELEGES APPURTENANT, ADJACENT AND BELONGING THERETO. 

 

CONTANNIG 14,224 SQUARE FEET, 0.33 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, BY CALCULATIONS. 

http://www.clfarchitects.com/
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March 9, 2017 
 
To: Design Review Board Members and Planning Department Staff, 
 
Re: Request for Design Review Approval & Waivers for New Residence Located at 28 W Dilido Dr. Miami Beach, FL. 
 
Dear Board Members and Planning Staff,  

Let this letter serve as the letter of intent in support of the owner’s request for Design Review Board (DRB) approval and 
waivers for the construction of a new, two-story, single-family residence to replace an existing pre-1942, one-story residence in an 
RS-3 zoning district.  

We are seeking modifications to the DRB approval to allow the height of the house at 26’ above BFE +1’ freeboard, and to 
exceed the 70% ratio of the 2nd floor to 1st floor by 9.8%. 

On February 6th, 2017, this project came before the Design Review Board (DRB). While the design was approved, the 
“waiver” requests were not. This application outlines new and downsized “waiver” requests for the consideration of the DRB. There 
are also several factors that were not presented to the DRB in the least application which are outlined on this one. As well, there 
seemed to be a misconception that this project had come before this Board twice before and was rejected both times, which is 
untrue. 

A DRB hearing was held in 2013 for a proposed new residence on this property. The application was approved, but it was 
for a one-story residence, so this isn’t comparable to our application for a new two story residence. On October 6th, 2015, an 
application came before the DRB for a new two story residence. The applicant requested, and was granted, a height “waiver” to 27’-
0” above the BFE (Finished First Floor). It was stated at the hearing date of February 6th, 2017, that this application was denied when 
it was approved. Our revised application is requesting a “waiver” to construct the top of the roof at 26’-0” above the Finished First 
Floor, which is compliant with the required base flood elevation plus 1’-0” free-board. This will make the residence lower than what 
was previously approved for this property on October 6th, 2015. 

On the previous application, the finished first floor was proposed at +11’-0” NGVD. This was due to erroneous information 
that we received in that the FEMA BASE Flood elevation for this area was +10’ NGVD plus the 1’ Free-board. It has been discovered 
that the actual FEMA Base Flood elevation for this area is +9’-0” NGVD. When we add the 1’-0” Free-Board required, the new first 
finished floor elevation will be +10’-0” NGVD, or 1’-0” lower than was previously proposed. As well, the previous application 
requested a “waiver” of 4’ for the roof height to construct the top of the roof at 28’-0” above the finished first floor. This application 
lowers that requested height “waiver” by 2’-0”, so that the top of the roof would now be 26’-0” above the finished floor. The reduction 
of the roof “waiver” request along with the lowering of the finished first floor reduces this residence to +36’-0” NGVD to the top of the 
roof, whereas the previous application had it at +39’-0” NGVD. This means a total reduction of 3’-0” in height. 

One of the “waivers” requested was for the second floor to first floor ratio. Our application is requesting a “waiver” from the 
70% rule to allow for 79.8% second floor to first floor ratio. The neighbors have a higher existing ratio, whereas 34 West Dilido has a 
ratio of 82%, while 20 West Dilido has a ratio of 86%. This data can also be found in our submitted package which has been revised 
and added to. The DRB reviews the “waiver” request to assure that the design works and is compatible with the architectural intent of 
the design. There are many residences that come before the DRB which are called upside-down residences, in which the 
percentage of calculated space of the second floor far exceeds the first floor. In some cases, this can be over 100% of which the 
DRB has previously approved. Again, the intent is to judge and verify that the architect’s design works. In the case of this residence 



Letter of Intent 

28 W Dilido Dr   
Page One 

 

the design was approved. The design is achieved using this 79.8% ratio as requested. If the ratio were lower than this, the entire 
residence design would change. The adjoining neighborhood average of second floor to first floor ration on the residences we could 
obtain information for is 88.76%. 

We completed a study of adjoining residences to 28 West Dilido that are waterfront lots. The study was conducted starting 
at 39 East Dilido and wraps around past our site to 212 West Dilido. Accurate information was obtained on most of the properties. We 
have provided a map along with a study of these residence in this submission for your perusal. The conclusion is as follows: 

The average size of the lots in this area as studied is 15,794.76 square feet, while our lot is 14,225 square feet. The 
average unit size percentage to lot size is 47.6%, while our percentage is 49.2%. The average lot coverage, or footprint, is 27.9%, 
while ours is 28.3%. By right, we are allowed 50% and 30% respectively. The average height from finished first floor in this area is 
26’-9” to the top of the roof, while we are requesting 26’-0”. The average second floor to first floor ratio in this area is 88.76%, while 
we are asking for 79.8%. 

The design presentation of this proposed new residence was given on February 6th, 2017 at the DRB hearing, so I believe 
the DRB is familiar with the design. This application requests that the DRB reconsider these new revised “waiver” requests of the roof 
height to 26’ above the finished first floor and a second floor to first floor ratio of 79.8%. The design itself is exciting and elegant. 
Along with these lowered waiver expectations, we respectfully request that the DRB approve this application. 

Should you have any questions regarding the application, please do not hesitate to contact our offices at the number listed 
below. 

Sincerely,  
 
Ralph Choeff 
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